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NOTICE TO ALL BIDDERS AND PLANHOLDERS 
The Contract Documents for the above-referenced Project are modified as set forth in this Addendum.   
The original Contract Documents and any previously issued addenda remain in full force and effect, 
except as modified by this Addendum, which is hereby made part of the Contract Documents.  Vendor 
shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Proposal Form. 
 
BID SUBMITTAL DEADLINE 
 

The bid submittal deadline remains the same and is not changed by this Addendum.  
 
 
1.0 – QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
The following questions and answers are provided as a matter of information to clarify issues raised about 
the Contract Documents.   
Item Questions and Answers 

1.1 Question:  Does the college have an Ethos connection for Banner? 
 
Answer:  Yes 
 

1.2 Question:  How many separate web registration URL’s does the College desire (e.g. 1 
for workforce, 1 for continuing education, 1 for internal HR training, etc.)? 
 
Answer:  Negotiable 
 

1.3 Question:  How many users (not including students or instructors) will be using the 
proposed system? 
 
Answer:  10 or less 
 

1.4 Question:  Please define the capabilities required for the “seamless integration with our 
LCCC Website that is built on the Kentico CMS”? Please be specific. 
 
Answer:  I would define that as the ability to put up a webpage(s) for NC and workforce 
that leads to searching and registration capabilities. Easily moving from one to the 
other. 
 

1.5 Question:  What information does the College desire to be passed to/from Banner? 
Degree Works? Canvas? 
 
Answer:  Most desired is real time integration for entering account information, 
registration and payment. Willing to look at other options. 
 

1.6 Question:  Will data data conversion be needed to input legacy data into the new 
system? If so, what data tables would you like converted? How will that data be sent to 
us? 
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Answer:  Not likely if there is good integration between Xenegrade and Banner. 
 

1.7 Question:  How does the school currently use the SSO portal Unifyed? 
 
Answer:  Not sure what you are asking. We use Unifyed’s SSO solution. Maybe that 
answers your question. 
 

1.8 Question:  It must also seamlessly integrate with our LCCC Website that is built on the 
Kentico CMS.”  

o What is the level of integration with your current system? 

o What is the most essential/minimal integration required? 

o What would be the "ideal" level of website integration? 
 
Answer:  Currently, we display the Workforce Development and Personal Interests 
area on our website. These pages are built into the website and I would expect that 
there would be a jump off point into the course registration system from the website 
that would appear seamless to the users. 
 

1.9 Question:  How is grading for workforce development courses managed by the current 
system? 
 
Answer:  Grades are recorded in our Student Information System-Ellucian Banner. 
 

1.10 Question:  Please explain what “workflow capability” means to Lehigh Carbon in the 
context of workforce education? 
 
Answer:  Example:  Faculty signoff is required for a student to enroll in a course. Do we 
have the ability to set up a workflow so that when a student enrolls in such a class, the 
faculty member receives an email saying that action needs to be taken in the system.  
 

1.11 Question:  "An electronic learning library of videos and documentation manuals for 
technical and functional users must be included for aspects of the product." 

o Would live support be considered by LCCC as an appropriate 
substitution for a video library? 

Answer:    Live support is great, but for introducing the system to new users, a library of 
documentation (written or otherwise) on “how to” is essential.  
 

1.12 Question:  "Describe the data that can be collected and the types of reports that can be 
generated." 

o What kinds of reports are regularly required by LCCC? 
 
Answer:  Types of reports would be class lists, registration data, financials, faculty, 
grades, information on what types of classes a student is taking for marketing 
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purposes, email lists, etc. 
 

1.13 Question:  “Identify methods for data collection and analysis." 

o Could you please elaborate on or restate this question? (Understanding 
the desired end result would be helpful.) 

Answer:   Basically, we are asking what kinds of reporting data is available. What types 
of canned reports or what ability is there to develop our own reports is there in the 
product.  
 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 


